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RFP#E194-1922 Training for Procurement Professionals 

Questions and Answers 

1. Question: NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #19, can you explain what it is 
intended to do? It looks like whomever buys a training course has the right to use 
it in any way they see fit. Is that the intention of this term and condition?  
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

2. Question: Attachment C, Section 21, Page 55: “21. Ownership of Materials: 
Contractor retains all intellectual property rights and interest to the pre-existing 
course materials and the related intellectual property used to deliver services and 
all derivatives thereof.” Please confirm that the Commonwealth of Virginia’s 
terms and conditions supersede those of NASPO ValuePoint. 
 
Answer: The Commonwealth’s T & C’s take precedence over NASPO 
ValuePoint’s T & C’s within the Commonwealth. Outside of the Commonwealth 
NVP’s take precedence and can be negotiated in other Participating Entities’ 
Participating Addenda.  
 

3. Question: Section 19, Page 37: 19. License of Pre-Existing Intellectual Property:  
Contractor grants to the Purchasing Entity a nonexclusive, perpetual, royalty-
free, irrevocable, unlimited license to publish, translate, reproduce, modify, 
deliver, perform, display, and dispose of the Intellectual Property, and its 
derivatives, used or delivered under this Master Agreement, but not created 
under it (“Pre-existing Intellectual Property”). The license shall be subject to any 
third party rights in the Pre-existing Intellectual Property. Contractor shall obtain, 
at its own expense, on behalf of the Purchasing Entity, written consent of the 
owner for the licensed Pre-existing Intellectual Property.” Because this clause 
appears to be in conflict with The Commonwealth of Virginia’s ownership of 
materials clause (Attachment C, Section 21; Page 55), can it be removed?  
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

4. Question: Section 31, Page 42: 31. Title of Product: Upon Acceptance by the 
Purchasing Entity, Contractor shall convey to Purchasing Entity title to the 
Product free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, or other security interests. 
Transfer of title to the Product shall include an irrevocable and perpetual license 
to use any Embedded Software in the Product. If Purchasing Entity subsequently 
transfers title of the Product to another entity, Purchasing Entity shall have the 



Page 2 of 14 
 

right to transfer the license to use the Embedded Software with the transfer of 
Product title. A subsequent transfer of this software license shall be at no 
additional cost or charge to either Purchasing Entity or Purchasing Entity’s 
transferee.” This clause appears to be more relevant for purchases of software 
rather than training services.  Can this clause be removed?  
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

5. Question: Section IX.B.1.a.i., Page 11-12: If Participating Entity cancels class 
with less than 30 days’ notice, a fee will be paid for one day flat rate per 
registered learner. Class can be rescheduled with mutual agreement. Would it be 
acceptable to offer a simple flat fee for cancellations with less than a 30-day 
notice rather than a calculated rate?  
 
Answer: The substitute language can be included in your proposal. 
 

6. Question: Section IX.B.1.b and c, Page 12, Can the inclement weather clause 
also apply to “No prior notice cancellation” when an instructor is unavailable due 
to weather or other force majeure events? 
 “b. No Prior Notice Cancellation: In the event an instructor is unable to provide 
training, and no suitable substitute is agreed upon with the Participating Entity, 
Contractor shall reimburse registered learners for all costs (i.e., travel, per diem, 
lodging, airfare, taxi, etc.) incurred as a result of failure by the Contractor’s 
training instructor to provide Services. Participating Entity may reschedule the 
class upon mutual agreement with Contractor.”  
“c. Inclement Weather Class Cancellation: Participating Entity will not pay the 
Contractor for a scheduled training class cancellation because of closure from 
inclement weather. Participating Entity may reschedule the class upon mutual 
agreement with the Contractor.”  
 
Answer: The substitute language can be included in your proposal. 
 

7. Question: NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #2. Acceptance: Acceptance 
means a written notice from a Purchasing Entity to Contractor advising 
Contractor that the Product has passed its Acceptance Testing. Acceptance of a 
Product for which acceptance testing is not required shall occur following the 
completion of delivery, installation, if required, and a reasonable time for 
inspection of the Product, unless the Purchasing Entity provides a written notice 
of rejection to Contractor.”   
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Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

8. Question: NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #28. Standard of Performance 
and Acceptance: Any standard of performance under this Master Agreement 
applies to all Products purchased under this Master Agreement, including any 
additional, replacement, or substitute Product(s) and any Product(s) which are 
modified by or with the written approval of Contractor after Acceptance by the 
Purchasing Entity. The Acceptance Testing period shall be thirty (30) calendar 
days or other time period identified in the solicitation or the Participating 
Addendum, starting from the day after the Product is delivered or, if installed, the 
day after the Product is installed and Contractor certifies that the Product is ready 
for Acceptance Testing. If the Product does not meet the standard of 
performance during the initial period of Acceptance Testing, Purchasing Entity 
may, at its discretion, continue Acceptance Testing on a day-to-day basis until 
the standard of performance is met. Upon rejection, the Contractor will have 
fifteen (15) calendar days to cure the standard of performance issue(s). If after 
the cure period, the Product still has not met the standard of performance, the 
Purchasing Entity may, at its option: (a) declare Contractor to be in breach and 
terminate the Order; (b) demand replacement Product from Contractor at no 
additional cost to Purchasing Entity; or, (c) continue the cure period for an 
additional time period agreed upon by the Purchasing Entity and the Contractor. 
Contractor shall pay all costs related to the preparation and shipping of Product 
returned pursuant to the section. No Product shall be accepted and no charges 
shall be paid until the standard of performance is met. The warranty period will 
begin upon Acceptance. Acceptance and testing clauses relate to software 
application development purchases excluded from this agreement.  Can these 
clauses be removed? 
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

9. Question: NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #8. Confidentiality, Non-
Disclosure and Injunctive Relief: Can we assume confidentiality applies to all 
parties in this agreement, including participating entities?  
 
Answer: The confidentiality clause covers all Purchasing Entities, whose 
participation is enabled by execution of a Participating Addendum.  
Consequently, to the extent Participating Entities are purchasing under the 
Master Agreement – as is normally the case -- they would be covered.  This 
clause, however, is not reciprocal and does not cover access to contractor’s 
confidential or proprietary information, which is not expected on this kind of 
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master agreement.  In their Participating Addenda, Participating Entities may 
propose different language governing confidentiality that complies with their laws 
and policies. Offerors are reminded that RFP subsections XVII A 1d and B4, and 
Attachment D-2 have instructions for offeror identification of proprietary 
information. 
 

10. Question: NASPO ValuePoint Term and Condition #17. Insurance: b. Coverage 
shall be written on an occurrence basis. The minimum acceptable limits shall be 
as indicated below, with no deductible for each of the following categories: 
 
(1) Commercial General Liability covering premises operations, independent 
contractors, products and completed operations, blanket contractual liability, 
personal injury  (including death), advertising liability, and property damage,   
with a limit of not less than $1 million per occurrence/$2 million general 
aggregate; 
(2) Contractor must comply with any applicable State Workers Compensation or 
Employers Liability Insurance requirements. 
This clause conflicts with the Commonwealth of Virginia’s clause. (Attachment B, 
Section 10; Page 47)  Please confirm that the Commonwealth of Virginia clause 
supersedes this clause. 
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

11. Question: Section XVII.A.1. General Requirements, Page 18: e. One (1) 
electronic copy in Microsoft Word 2007 format on a CD or flash drive, if 
applicable. Can the electronic copy/redacted electronic copy be provided in .pdf 
(Adobe Acrobat) format?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 

12. Question: If a proposal is submitted that focuses on procurement training, only 
offering procurement courses that cover the UPPCC body of knowledge, can the 
proposal earn the full 50 points without having courses in these other categories?  
If not, does the proposal have to include courses in all of the other categories to 
be able to get the full 50 points? 
 
Answer: There is no formula to score criteria #2; scoring is subjective and will be 
different for each evaluator. A proposal that has more to offer in its narrative for 
criteria #2 may be given more points. 
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13. Question: In the pre-proposal conference it was stated that the RFP could result 
in multiple awards; if so, is it possible that an award could go to a vendor that 
only offers UPPCC compliant procurement courses? 
 
Answer: An award could be made to an offeror if its proposal meets the 
requirements stated in the RFP and has reasonable pricing. 
 

14. Question: Could you clarify the 75 page limit applies to Tabs 2, 3, and 4 
combined? 
 
Answer: In total, an offeror’s response to Tabs 2, 3 and 4 should not exceed 75 
pages. 
 

15. Question: Can you please clarify if the NASPO fee (0.25%) will be charged on all 
orders or just those placed outside of the Commonwealth. In the same vein, will 
the SCA (2%) on monthly sales and the eVA transaction fee (1%) both be 
charged on all orders placed within the commonwealth?  
 
Answer: The prices in an Offeror’s response to Attachment E Offeror’s Pricing 
Proposal Schedule will form the base fee and must include the NASPO 
ValuePoint Administrative Fee of .25% (1/4 of 1%). Participating Entities may 
have administrative or similar fee(s) which will be included on the individual 
Entity’s Participating Addendum and are in addition to the base fee. Any 
Participating Entity and contractor may propose adjustments to the base fee in 
their Participating Addendum for any number of reasons and agreement to the 
proposed adjustments is a business decision for both parties. Neither party will 
be required to enter into a Participating Addendum if no acceptable agreement 
can be negotiated. 
 

16. Question: Page 7 of 66, Para III, 3. The RFP requires the proposal “Be 
demonstrably more effective and efficient than any current statewide processes”. 
Can you provide us the current processes for the participating states so we can 
adequately address this in our proposal? How soon can we receive them 
electronically? 
 
Answer: That information is not available. 
 

17. Question: Page 10 of 66, VIII, B Several of the participating states provide 
priority for Veteran-Owned Businesses in contracting. For example, in Nebraska 
when a state contract is to be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder, a 
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resident disabled veteran or a business located in a designated enterprise zone 
under the Enterprise Zone Act shall be allowed a preference over any other 
resident or nonresident bidder if all other factors are equal. Nevada Law provides 
a five percent bidding preference for service-disabled, veteran-owned businesses 
in some circumstances. Based on the emphasis placed on supporting veterans, 
will Virginia and the participating States consider a Partial set-aside for some 
Department of Veterans Affairs Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small business 
to meet these?  
 
Answer: In the solicitation, awarding or administration of contracts, no 
Commonwealth of Virginia agency shall discriminate against a bidder, offeror, or 
contractor because of status as a service disabled veteran; however, there is no 
set-aside provision for Service Disabled Veteran Owned Small Businesses for 
solicitations issued or contracts awarded by the Commonwealth of VA. 
 

18. Question: Page 3, I, A; Page 7 of 66. IV: Virginia is designated as the Lead State 
for this procurement. Can you confirm this acquisition is therefore bound by the 
Virginia Public Procurement act and related regulations Governor’s 
Proclamations, and other Commonwealth action required for procurements?  
 
Answer: The Commonwealth of Virginia is the lead state; therefore, this 
procurement must follow the VPPA, unless otherwise exempted. 
 

19. Question: Page 36 of 66 Paragraph 17, b. Given that this is a performance-based 
contract for services in the form of training it seems that portions of the insurance 
requirements are from a standard State clause and do not apply to providing 
online courseware or an instructor as a matter of general industry standard for 
contracting of this type. Also, insurance requirements in other states stated as 
using this contract are lower in some cases or not required. Would the states 
consider reducing or eliminating some or all of these requirements? For example, 
no state vehicles are furnished in the contract and travel (even by contractor 
POV) is reimbursable. (1) Commercial General Liability covering premises 
operations, independent contractors, products and completed operations, blanket 
contractual liability, personal injury (including death), advertising liability, and 
property damage, with a limit of not less than $1 million per occurrence/$2 million 
general aggregate;  
 
Answer:  See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
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20. Question: Page 37 of 66 Paragraph 19 states “Contractor grants to the 
Purchasing Entity a nonexclusive, perpetual, royalty-free, irrevocable, unlimited 
license to publish, translate, reproduce, modify, deliver, perform, display, and 
dispose of the Intellectual Property, and its derivatives, used or delivered under 
this Master Agreement, but not created under it (“Pre-existing Intellectual 
Property”). The license shall be subject to any third party rights in the Pre-
existing Intellectual Property. Contractor shall obtain, at its own expense, on 
behalf of the Purchasing Entity, written consent of the owner for the licensed Pre-
existing Intellectual Property.” This seems in conflict with Para 21 of the RFP 
(OWNERSHIP OF MATERIALS) that states: “Contractor retains all intellectual 
property rights and interest to the pre-existing course materials and the related 
intellectual property used to deliver services and all derivatives thereof.” Please 
clarify. Does the offeror retain all proprietary rights to its materials including 
courses developed or delivered under this contract or does the Commonwealth 
and participating states “own” any courses they purchase enrollment to under the 
contract?  
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

21. Question: Page 23 of 66 TAB 2: If CVs for key personnel and instructors are 
included to show the depth and expertise of the offerors staff as covered in the 
RFP, will these count against the 75 page limit? 
  
Answer: Yes 
 

22. Page 23 of 66 Tab 3: The RFP requests details on course delivery methods 
including Youtube, etc. This will vary greatly by course. If course outlines that 
include learning objectives, approaches, and these delivery methods, 
enhancements, etc. are provided as illuminating appendices, will these count 
against the page limit?  
 
Answer: Yes 
 

23. Question: As we understand the RFP, there appears to be no limit in the number 
or timing of other States/Participating Entities that may join after contract award 
(reference VII. B. Participating States on page 10 of 66, and IX. C. 12. 
Multi‐Accounts within a Participating State on page 14 of 66, as well as 16. 
Individual customers, on page 36 of 66). This raises concern of being able to 
provide our high level of service and training quality immediately to many more 
entities and students. The Objective on page 7 of 66, allows an offeror to limit 
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their offering to a few states. Can the RFP be amended to allow the Contractor 
reasonable control to delay the entry of Participating Entities or unique users to 
the order in order to maintain our level of service and quality of training? 

 
Answer: A Participating Addendum is a bilateral agreement that must be 
executed between the contractor and participating entity. The Contractor may 
enter into the agreements at a pace that will maintain its service and quality of 
training. 

 
24. Question: According to the NASPO ValuePoint Master Agreement paragraph 16 

(page 36 of 66) each Participating Entity, through the Participating Addendum 
[the Addendum has the highest precedence according to paragraph 1 a. (page 
30 of 66)] will have the same rights and responsibilities as the Lead State. Except 
for the definition of Participating Addendum on page 6 of 66 as “… a bilateral 
agreement…”, there is no description of how or when negotiation of a new 
State/Participating Entity terms and conditions of the associated Participating 
Addendum will take place with the Contractor. To help us understand this better:  
 

a. Can the process and timing of negotiations between the Contractor and 
the six “potential users” (States) in paragraph VII. B. (page 10 of 66), as 
well as all additional Participating Entities and unique users, be added to 
RFP?  

 
Answer: There will be no modification to the RFP. 

 
b. If the Contractor and Participating Entity Participating Addendum Term 

and Conditions by the Contractor could not reach agreement on terms and 
conditions, how would this be resolved? 
 
Answer: A Participating Addendum will be agreed upon between the 
Contractor and Participating Entity or negotiations will be ended. 

 
     c.  Some contract changes result in additional costs for the Contractor (such 

as higher insurance coverages, additional reporting, etc. Can the price 
change as a result of negotiations with any Participating Entity? 
 
Answer: Any Participating Entity and contractor may propose adjustments 
to the base fee in their Participating Addendum for any number of 
reasons and agreement to the proposed adjustments is a business 
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decision for both parties. Neither party will be required to enter into a 
Participating Addendum if no acceptable agreement can be negotiated. 

 
      d.  Will a Participating Entity’s Participating Addendum take precedence over 

the Lead State Participating Addendum? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 

25. Question: Page 12 of 66, B. 2. Security: The “Contractor may be responsible for 
any fees associated with the security screening process” of Participating Entity 
facilities. Please clarify what these fees may entail. Can these fees be capped by 
the Contractor? Can these fees be negotiated? 

 
Answer: The fees relating to the Security Screening Process (i.e., fees for a 
background check for an instructor) may be negotiated with the Participating 
Entity.  

 
26. Question: Can the price change as a result of fees added by a Participating 

Entity? If so, how will negotiations be handled and resolved? 
 

Answer: Any Participating Entity and contractor may propose adjustments to the 
base fee in their Participating Addendum for any number of reasons and 
agreement to the proposed adjustments is a business decision for both parties. 
Neither party will be required to enter into a Participating Addendum if no 
acceptable agreement can be negotiated. 

 
27. Question: Page 12 of 66, B. 3. Travel, the Contractor must perform within “… the 

limitations and travel reimbursement policies delineated in the Participating 
Entity’s travel regulations”. Can these limitations and processes be negotiated? 
Can the price change as a result of negotiations? If so, how will negotiations be 
handled and resolved? 

 
Answer: Proposed pricing shall be all-inclusive except for travel and travel-
related expenses.  Offerors should be aware that Participating Entities may have 
no flexibility to negotiate travel regulations.  

 
28. Question: Page 15/16 of 66, XIII. C. E‐PROCUREMENT (last paragraph top of 

page 16), states the Contractor must allow the use of e‐procurement systems of 
Participating Entities. Can the price change as a result of the Contractor having 
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to potentially establish new payment processes for every new Participating Entity 
or unique user? If so, how will negotiations be handled and resolved? 

 
Answer: Reference RFP Section XVI Invoices and Methods of Payment: 
Payment will be made to the Contractor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt 
of a valid invoice for all goods and services provided and/or delivery of goods 
and services, whichever is later; however, payment terms may be negotiated. 
Participating Entity may pay by check, electronic funds transfer, or charge card.   

29. G: THE INSTITUTUE FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT 
30. Question: Page 16 of 66, XIV. A. REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS, where the 

Contractor must comply with reporting requirements of Participating Entities 
and/or NASPO ValuePoint. Whereas this states “mutually agreed upon”, the 
Contractor could potentially have to create a different report for every 
Participating Entity and unique user. Can standardized reports be defined in the 
RFP that all Participating Entities and Contractors must use? If not, can these 
reports be negotiated? Can the price change as a result of negotiations? If so, 
how will negotiations be handled and resolved? 

 
Answer: There will be no modification to the RFP. Any Participating Entity and 
contractor may propose adjustments to the base fee in their Participating 
Addendum for any number of reasons and agreement to the proposed 
adjustments is a business decision for both parties. Neither party will be required 
to enter into a Participating Addendum if no acceptable agreement can be 
negotiated. 
 

31. Question: In order to cover expenses, many face‐to‐face and some online 
courses require a minimum number of attendees. The RFP does not describe the 
ability of the Contractor to set a minimum number of guaranteed seats within a 
course in order to hold the course. Can the Contractor set a minimum number of 
guaranteed, paid, seats in order to hold any course? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
32. Question: There is no protection within the RFP for the Contractor and their 

instructors who have to travel to destination where the Participating Entity does 
not cancel a class soon enough and waits until a time after the instructor had to 
begin to travel. The flat rate fee for one day per registered learner may not be 
enough to cover travel expenses; for example, a three day course with minimum 
number of learners registered. Can Page 11/12 of 66, 1. CLASS CANCELATION 
REQUIREMENTS 1.a.i. be modified or a new sub paragraph added: 
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“Cancellations of classes where an instructor is required to travel and the 
cancellation occurs after the instructor’s departure to travel to the class, the 
Participating Entity will be responsible for all instructor travel costs, fees, 
penalties, and lodging required by the Instructor to return back to place of origin.”  

 
Answer: See Amendment 1.  

 
33. Question: Page 12 of 66, b. No Prior Notice Cancellation, does not take into 

account conditions out of the control of the Contractor or their Instructor, i.e. 
travel delays, sudden illness, injury, and could cause the Contractor to price a 
backup instructor for every class.  
 

a. Could this requirement be rewritten to exclude those factors out of the 
control of the Contractor or limit the penalty to only refunding the 
registered learners course fees? 

 
Answer: There will be no modification to the RFP. 

 
     b.  Should this paragraph have an exception for Inclement Weather as the 

following describes? “In the event an instructor is unable to provide 
training, with the exception of Inclement Weather Class Cancellation (see 
paragraph c.), and no suitable substitute is agreed upon with the 
Participating Entity, Contractor shall reimburse registered learners for all 
costs (i.e., travel, per diem, lodging, airfare, taxi, etc.) incurred as a result 
of failure by the Contractor’s training instructor to provide Services. “ 
 
Answer: There will be no modification to the RFP. 

 
34. Question: Can Page 12 of 66, c. Inclement Weather Class Cancellation be 

modified to allow timely cancellations due to potential inclement weather as the 
following describes? “Inclement Weather Class Cancellation: Classes may be 
cancelled by the Contractor or Participating Entity due to inclement weather 
without either entity being charged for the class. However, where the Contractor 
must travel to the Participating Entity and a class is cancelled due to inclement 
weather, lodging and travel costs (to include fees and penalties) of the instructor 
to delay or return back to the place of origin shall be reimbursed by the 
Participating Entity.” 

 
Answer: See Amendment 1. 
NIGP: THE INSTITUTUE FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT 
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35. Question: Page 13 of 66, paragraph VII. C. 7.  
 

a. Can this requirement be split into Classroom and Online as the 
responsibilities should be different? 

 
Answer: There will be no modification to the RFP. 

 
b.  Is the Participating Entity responsible for having or paying for a 

classroom? 
 

Answer: Reference RFP Section IX.D.1 Participating Entity Requirements: 
Training Area: Participating Entity will provide or make available, training 
locations as may be necessary or appropriate for the Contractor to 
perform the obligations under the Master Agreement. 

 
c. Is the Participating Entity responsible for classroom equipment such as 

projector and screen if required?  
 

Answer: Reference RFP Section IX.D.1 Participating Entity Requirements: 
Equipment:  All Equipment necessary to conduct training, if applicable, 
and as specified in any Order document referencing the Agreement. 

 
d. Is the Participating Entity responsible for the classroom having internet 

access if required? 
 

Answer:  See Amendment 1. 
 

e. Referencing the second sentence of the paragraph, the performance of 
Participating Entities technologies are of the control of the Contractor, be it 
on site, Internet, or Voice Over Internet Protocol (VOIP). Can this 
paragraph be rewritten to where the Contractor states the technical 
requirements in their offerings, i.e. browsers, software, white list, security 
access, etc., and the Participating Entity should be responsible to meet 
those requirements? 

 
Answer: See Amendment 1. 
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36. Question: Page 15 of 66, XIII. A. REQUEST FOR SERVICES & B. PROPOSED 
QUOTE, if the Contractor does not respond to a Request for Services under the 
contract, would that be considered non‐compliant?  

 
Answer: Contractor should respond to every request for services with a quote or 
statement that services cannot be rendered. 

 
37. Question: Page 16 of 66, XIV. A. REPORTING INSTRUCTIONS, 1. Training 

Instructor Evaluation, can the RFP be modified to have standardized Instructor 
Evaluations (as these are usually level 1 evaluations and very similar) that all 
Participating Entities and Contractors must use? 

 
Answer: There will be modification to the RFP. 

 
38. Question: Page 37 of 66, 19. License of Pre‐Existing Intellectual Property, this 

paragraph is interpreted that the Contractor would give up all rights to their 
current catalogue courses to the Participating Entities; is this a correct 
interpretation? 
 
Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
 

39. Question: Page 40 of 66, 26. Administrative Fees b., states: “Additionally, some 
states may require an additional fee be paid directly to the state only on 
purchases made by Purchasing Entities within that state…” Can these fees be 
negotiated or capped by the Contractor? Can the price change as a result of 
negotiations? If so, how will negotiations be handled and resolved? 
 
Answer: Any Participating Entity and contractor may propose adjustments to the 
base fee in their Participating Addendum for any number of reasons and 
agreement to the proposed adjustments is a business decision for both parties. 
Neither party will be required to enter into a Participating Addendum if no 
acceptable agreement can be negotiated. 

 
40. Question: Page 42 of 66, 31. Title of Product, This paragraph is interpreted that 

the Contractor would give up all rights to their current catalogue courses and any 
requested customizations to the Participating Entities; is this a correct 
interpretation? 

 

Answer: See Amendment 1 for revised term and condition. 
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41. Question: Attachment D-1 Column Supporting Information.  Please confirm that 
this is a cross-reference matrix and you are looking for page and tab numbers 
only in this column. 
 
Answer: The column may be used as a cross-reference matrix. 
 

42. Question: TAB 3 Instruction Methodology – Specific Approach for Providing 
Services. 1.  Course List.  Each category of courses includes a number of 
specific topic areas. Are we required to bid on all topics within a category area?  
 
Answer: No. 
 

43. Question: b. If not, can we specifically opt out of individual topics within a 
category, as long as we are clear in what we are bidding.  
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

44. Question: There is no requirement to include resumes in this proposal.  Is the 
Commonwealth expecting to see resumes included in the proposal or just bios?  
 
Answer: Offerors may include either resumes or bios in their proposals. 
 

45. Question: In responding to TAB 1 Quality Requirements, Para B 2, some of the 
information requested is repeated in TAB 2.  Is it acceptable to cross-reference 
the information from TAB 1` to TAB 2 or must all of the information be repeated 
for ease of evaluation?  
 
Answer: Offerors are encouraged to provide the information in their responses in 
a manner that is easy for the Sourcing Team to locate during proposal 
evaluation. 
 

46. Question: Some of the Business topics when translated into courses or 
workshops lend themselves to inclusion of additional instruments to add value to 
the level of instruction, such as DISC, MBTI, etc. Can these instruments be 
separately priced, since they may or may not be desired by the customer, or 
must the cost of those instruments be included in the per person costs?  
 
Answer: Contractor may separately price instruments such as DISC, MBTI, etc., 
purchased from a third party as optional instructional materials.  


